No.D.XII-13/ 502./03

H.P.Forest Department.

Dated Palampur, the /£ ] &/2e2¢"

From: - D.C.F.Palampur To:- C.C.F. Dharamshala

Subject: - Diversion of 0.4253 ha. of forest land for the construction of Police Post at Thural
in,District Kangra (H.P.),within the jurisdiction of Palampur Forest
Division,Distt. Kangra HP.

T Kindly refer your office endst. No. 4951 dated 07.08.2020 on the subject cited above.
2. In this regards, it is submitted that the observation raised by higher ups has been
attended the detail is given as under:
B The revised CA scheme for 425 plants with 10 years maintenance has uploaded in para
13 (ii) of online part II. (Copy enclosed).
2 The clarification regarding administrative approval/financial appproval as annexure-I,

I1, 111 are enclosed and same are uploaded in additional information in online part-I1.

@/

Deputy Conservator of Forests,
Palampur Forest Division,
Palampur, H.P.




